
SWE-DISH STA filing SES-STA-2005020800159 Call Sign E030197From: Goodman, 
Stephen [SGoodman@wbklaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 8:59 AM 
To: Trang Nguyen 
Cc: Jeanette Spriggs; Scott Kotler 
Subject: RE: SWE-DISH STA filing SES-STA-2005020800159 Call Sign E030197 
 
This e-mail will confirm that SWE-DISH no longer needs the requested STA (SES-
STA-2005020800159), and thus requests dismissal of that application. 
 
 
 
Stephen L. Goodman 
 
Counsel for SWE-DISH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Trang Nguyen [mailto:Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 7:57 AM 
To: Goodman, Stephen 
Cc: Trang Nguyen; Jeanette Spriggs; Scott Kotler 
Subject: SWE-DISH STA filing SES-STA-2005020800159 Call Sign E030197 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
 
 
Hello Mr. Goodman,  
 
Pursuant to our phone conversation yesterday, I understand that the above-
captioned STA filing is no longer needed now.  For administrative purpose, could 
you  send to our staff an e-mail requesting us to dismiss the STA filing. In 
that way, we have the authority to dismiss your STA filing in the FCC's IBFS 
right away.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Trang Nguyen  
Electronics Engineer  
Systems Analysis Branch  
Satellite Division  
International Bureau  
202 418 2734  
 
      This electronic message transmission contains information 
      from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which  
      may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended 
      to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. 



      If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
      any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents  
      of this information is prohibited. If you have received this  
      electronic transmission in error, please notify us by  
      telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail (administrator@wbklaw.com) 
      immediately. 
      


